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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET (GEM) OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG
LIMITED (THE EXCHANGE)

GEM has been established as a market designed to accommodate companies to which a high investment risk may be
attached. In particular, companies may list on GEM with neither a track record of profitability nor any obligations to
forecast future profitability. Furthermore, there may be risks arising out of the emerging nature of companies listed on
GEM and the business sectors or countries in which the companies operate. Prospective investors should be aware of the
potential risks of investing in such companies and should make the decision to invest only after due and careful
consideration. The greater risk profile and other characteristics of GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional

and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk that securities traded on GEM may be more
susceptible to high market volatility than securities traded on the Main Board of the Exchange and no assurance is given

that there will be a liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

The principal means of information dissemination on GEM is publication on the internet website operated by the Exchange.
Listed companies are not generally required to issue paid announcements in gazetted newspapers. Accordingly, prospective
investors should note that they need to have access to the GEM website in order to obtain up-to-date information on
GEM-listed issuers.
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Financial Summary

MBHE

For the year ended 31 December

BEt+-—A=+—BLEE

1999 2000 2001
—NANF —EEEF —EE-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
RESULTS E
Turnover = 170 6,422 111,023
Profit before taxation R B3 BT & F| 456 3,122 62,875
Taxation i - - 1,021
Profit before minority interests R DR EEZATAF 456 3,122 61,854
Minority interests LPERERER (91) 42 -
Net profit for the year FREFNFHE 365 3,164 61,854
Earnings per share (HK cents) GRRER (BAL)
Basic BN 0.03 0.23 4.05
As at 31 December
R+=-—HA=+-—H
2000 2001
—EEEF —EE—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEERER
Total assets BEREAE 14,622 217,267
Total liabilities BEEE (11,530) (4,712)
Shareholders' funds ERES 3,092 212,555
Notes: B &t -
1. The results for each of the three years ended 31 December 2001 1. HE-ZZ—F+-A=+—HLE=0

have been prepared on a combined basis as if the group structure
immediately after the Group Reorganisation had been in existence

since 1 January 1999.

FERFZEBETAGHEERE WM
EREEEARZEERES AN
F-A—BR—ERFE-

2. The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 9 February 2. RZZEZT—F-ANE ARRRFEESH

2001. Accordingly, the only balance sheets of the Group that have
been prepared are those set out on page 40 of the annual report.
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Chairman's Statement

ETRE®|E

During the year 2001, the Company achieved a remarkable growth in
turnover and profit attributable to shareholders.

The Group recorded a turnover of HK$111 million, representing a
growth of 16 times as compared to 2000.

Profit attributable to shareholders increased by 19 times to HK$62
million. Earnings per share was HK4.05 cents, as compared with
HKO0.23 cents for the corresponding period of last year. Shareholders'
fund amounted to HK$213 million, up by 67 times.

DIVIDEND

The Board has proposed a final dividend of HK1.2 cents per share for
the year ended 31st December, 2001. The final dividend, if approved
by the members at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting to be
held on 29th April, 2002, will be payable on 7th May, 2002 to members
whose names are on the register of members of the Company on
29th April, 2002. The register of members of the Company will be
closed from Tuesday, 23rd April, 2002 to Monday, 29th April, 2002
both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares may

be registered.

CHEMICAL PESTICIDES

The Group's core business is the sales and marketing of chemical
pesticides applying Propulsive Agent Technology (“PAT"). During the
year 2001, the Group has achieved a remarkable increase in both
sales and profits, mainly due to the remarkable performance of the
products utilising PAT. The Board anticipates continuing growth from
chemical pesticides as PAT pesticides will continue to replace
traditional pesticides due to increasing environmental and ecological
concerns. The Group will continue to utilise its research and

development ability to develop new products for customers.

Owing to the cost-effectiveness of PAT products, the Board is
confident that growth of sales for the Group's chemical pesticides
will sustain during the year 2002.
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Chairman's Statement

ETRE®|E

While the room for development in the PRC for the Group's product
is affluent, the Group will seek to expand its sales network in
accordance with its prescribed strategy. The Group will also increase
advertising and promotional activities to further enhance the brand
awareness and corporate image of the Company.

INCREASE IN NET PROFIT

Gross profit margin for the Group increased to 67% as compared to
57% for the previous year due to benefits from the economies of
scale as a result of the significant increase in turnover.

As the Group will launch new products as well as establishing new
research center and production base to maintain its efficiency, the
Board believes that the positive impact on profit margin will be

reflected in the coming financial years.
ENHANCING CUSTOMER RELATIONS

The launch of the Company's website features prominently in
enhancing relations with customers. The Group intends to commit
more resources to strengthen coordination amongst different sectors
in the pesticide industry and the other industry.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

| would like to extend my thanks to my fellow directors and staff for
their support, effort and contribution to the success of the Group
and to our shareholders for their support which make the listing of

the Company's share on the GEM a success.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWE D

FINANCIAL RESULT
Turnover and gross profit

For the year ended 31st December, 2001, the Group recorded a total
turnover of approximately HK$111 million and profit attributable to
shareholders of approximately HK$62 million as compared to a
turnover of approximately HK$6 million and a profit of approximately
HK$3 million for the corresponding period of last year.

The increase was mainly attributable to the increased sales of Sha
Shi Ba and contribution from another pesticide, Dao Ying Wen Jing,
in the 2nd half of 2001. The Board believes the increase in sales of
our products in various provinces of the PRC implied the recognition
of the pesticides utilizing PAT.

As the Group is the only supplier of PAT pesticides, it enjoys a good
gross profit margin. Gross profit margin for the year was 67% of
sales, compared to 57% in 2000, due to benefits from economies of
scale.

Other revenue

Other revenue in the year was approximately HK$2,419,000 as
compared to approximately HK$1,000 in the previous year. The
increase was mainly due to the rise in interest income from fixed
deposits.

Selling expenses

Selling expenses increased significantly by 42 times to approximately
HK$2,945,000 as compared to approximately HK$69,000 in the
previous year, principally relating to significant increase in sales of
the Group's products.

General and administrative expenses

General and administrative expenses increased significantly to
approximately HK$7,116,000 compared to approximately HK$415,000
in the previous year. The increase was mainly due to the increase of
operating cost associated with the business expansion, the increase
in the number of employees, and the addition of the Hong Kong
office in March 2001.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWR DN

BUSINESS REVIEW
Chemical pesticides

Since the commencement of its operation in the year 1997, the
Group has been focusing on the research and development of
pesticides applying the PAT. In April 1999, the Group successfully
applied PAT into chemical pesticide for agriculture industry and
launched its first product in 1999. In the year 2001,
launched an additional pesticide.

the Group

For the year ended 31st December, 2001, turnover of pesticides was
approximately HK$111,023,000, representing an increase of 16 times
as compared to approximately HK$6,422,000 in the last corresponding
year 2000. The increase in turnover was largely attributable to the
successful penetration of the Group's product in the PRC market
and, as well as the launch of Dao Ying Wen Jing product since the
2nd half of 2001.

Sales expansion

The Group continued to expand its market coverage and customer
base in mainland China by implementing aggressive marketing
strategies. Our marketing effort during the year mainly focused on
developing relationships with the users including provision of training
courses and demonstration to agents and farmers, strengthening
distribution network through sales channels of agricultural protection
centres, agricultural resources companies and individual pesticide
trading companies, and promotion of products and brand image
By the
implementation of suitable marketing and distribution programs, the

through newspaper and television advertisement.

Board believes that the Group is able to improve customer service

and expand its network with existing and potential customers.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWE D

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)
Launch of new products

In the 2nd half of 2001, the Group successfully launched a new
product - Dao Ying Wen Jing, which is mainly used to extinct Asian
rice gall midge, the leading pest in the southern paddy planting
regions. The pest is dangerous to paddy growth and may cause

complete loss of yield.

Introduction of this new product received good response in the market
and its sales performance is satisfactory. Since traditional pesticides
are toxic and hazardous to life, the pesticide applying PAT is
environmentally friendly and easy to use which can improve the

cost-effectiveness and enhance the productivity yield of the farmers.
Continuous development in technologies

The joint efforts for research and development of new products
between the Group and research organizations have been progressing
smoothly. Application for registration will be submitted to Ministry
of Agriculture for a developing product, 1.2% fipromil after the
completion of toxicity trial on early 2002.

The Group acquired a parcel of land with a site area 25,307 square
meter in November 2001 for the establishment of its research and
development centre. Site investigation and applications to the relevant
authority in setting up the center has been progressing. The Group
expects to put it into operation in the near future.

Establishment of production plant to increase capacity
The Group acquired the land use right in Quanzhou in November
2001 and has applied to commence construction. The new production

plant will produce PAT pesticide to substitute to import and tradition

pesticides.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEEENWE D

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 31st December, 2001, the Group's shareholders' funds amounted
to approximately HK$212,555,000 of which HK$186,583,000 were
cash and bank balance.

As at 31st December, 2001, the amount due to directors of the
Company amounted to approximately HK$2,878,000 which was
unsecured and non interest bearing.

As at 31st December, 2001, the Group and the Company had no bank
facilitates in place and no bank borrowing outstanding. The Group's
gearing ratio, defined as the Group's total borrowings to the
shareholders’ funds, was zero since the Group did not have bank
borrowing and long-term debts.

The Group depends mainly on its internally-generated funds for its
operations. Cash from operations, when not need for working capital
requirements, is principally placed in bank deposit. The Group's capital
expenditures, such as new product research and development
expenses and construction of production facilities, were mainly
funded by the proceeds of the placing in July 2001.

During the year ended 31st December, 2001 and 31st December,
2000, the Group conducted its business transactions principally in
Renminbi which was relatively stable during the period under review.
The Group considered that as the exchange rate risks of the Group is
considered to be minimal, the Group did not employ any financial
instruments for hedging purposes.

Apart from the Reorganization of the Group as set out in the
Prospectus of the Company dated 29th June 2001, there were neither
significant investment held by the Group nor material acquisitions
and disposals of subsidiaries and affiliated companies for the year
ended 31st December, 2001 and 31st December, 2000.

The Group's future plans for material investments or capital assets
shall be in line with the details set out in the section of "Statement
of Business Objectives" in the Prospectus of Company dated 29th
June 2001. Except for the repayment of an amount due to a director
upon listing of the Company, there have been no other plans that
will require sources of funding from the internal resources of the
Group.

As at 31st December 2000 and 2001, the Group had no charge on
group assets nor contingent liabilities.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWR DN

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE LISTING

LHHRBRERR

The net proceeds raised from the listing of the Group on the GEM on AREBR -_ZEZ—F+ A NLBHEAIERLE

9th July, 2001 was approximately HK$157 million.

™ 5 & P15 SR F 88 4 /3 157,000,000 TT ©

During the period from 9th July, 2001 to 31st December, 2001, the ZEE—F+tANBEZZTE—F+=A
Group had incurred the following amount to achieve the business =t+—HBHRN AKERETHERERZAE

objectives as set out in the Prospectus:

Development of products
Establishment of research and development center
Establishment of production base and
purchase of equipment and facilitates
Expansion of sales network
Enhancement of website and establishment of
information exchange platform
Marketing and brand building

Farmers' training programme

FEEXGEEMBHAESDOT:

Planned use of
proceeds as stated in
the Prospectus up to
31st December 2001

BRERHAH
STEFBREAR
BZ=-ZZ—% Actual application
+=-—RA=+—H EBAeHE
HK$ million HK$ million
BEET BEBT
Fi 3 & mn 9 4
AR S B AL 2 8
| EEEM
KB N R R 11 5
EREEMEB 0 0
MR R
EERBRTE 1 1
T 3% 6 & K fm bR i 32 1
B P EIIE Al 0 0
24 21

The remaining balance of the proceeds have been deposited at Ferc FTIERBFRHEE T AR BIFERT
licensed bank in Hong Kong to prepare for future use as set out in BEEETHRESMASEERERE
the business development plan in the prospectus. The Board does EFEEEAITEHEAMNSZEE MAHME
not envisage any circumstances which may lead to material alteration FIEFHEOREARELEKXRER

as to the proposed use of the net proceeds.

PN

E

By capitalizing on the above funds, the Board believes that the Group kL& E EFERAREEAHER
has sufficient capital to cope with the needs of its operation. HWESUNENEEmMS-
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWR DN

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

Staff costs, including directors’ emoluments, was approximately
HK$2.5 million for the year ended 31st December, 2001 (2000:
approximately HK$0.2 million). The increase in remuneration were
mainly due to the increase in the number of staff from 31 to 45 for
the expansion of the business of the Group and adjustment of

remuneration.

As at 31st December, 2001, the Group had 45 full time employees of
which 5 were based in Hong Kong and the rest in PRC. Employees
were paid at market remuneration with discretionary bonus and
benefit of medical insurance, mandatory provident fund, share options
and necessary training. The Company had introduced a Share Option
Scheme at the time of listing and the Scheme will be amended from
time to time to take into account changes in market conditions and
the GEM Listing Rules.
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Prospect

&2

China is a big agricultural country with large population, but limit
arable land. As population grows step, the need for agricultural output
led to increase in demand for new pesticides. We believe that the
development and supply of pesticide based on PAT still lags behind
the demand of farmers.

In recent years, there was vigorous growth in pesticide industry in
the PRC. The Board believes that the Group has been in an
advantageous position that may meet future market demand for and
growth on those new pesticides with advanced technology, high
efficiency, low toxicity, low residue and low application volume. (&
MRS R 88 MK A &). Looking to the future, the Group's series
products of target propellant have favorable market potential in the
PRC.

The listing of the Company on GEM provides the Group a solid base
to expand its capacity and seek business development opportunities.
We are pleased to note the Group's new product Dao Ying Wen Jing
has successfully penetrated the market. Dao Ying Wen Jing is already
making contribution to the Group's turnover and profit. We expect
that it will make a significant contribution to the Group's performance
in the coming years. The Group has commenced research and
development study on the application of the PAT on other types of
products, namely, fertilizers, herbicides, mosquito terminators, algae
killer and oil slicks' solvent. With this regard, we anticipate that sale
of the Group's products will continue to expand and bring significant
returns to shareholders.

The pesticide industry in China is facing domestic and foreign
challenges as well as opportunities from the transition to market
economy and the entry of World Trade Organization ("WTQ"). In order
to adjust itself to accommodate the new circumstances, the future
development of the Company will focus on: improving and developing
the PAT application, establishing an integrated system of production,
sales and service. The Group has signed contracts with various
research institutes or universities to support the development and
advancement of the PAT to new products. In addition, to modernize
its system of operations, the Company will strengthen its coordination
among different sectors in the pesticide industry and the other
industries.

We anticipate the combination of our unique technology, healthy
financial position, market conditions and a good brand name will
enable the Group to enhance its competitiveness and economic gains.
The Group will continue to execute its business plan and move
towards its objective of providing environmental safety products
serving customers worldwide.
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Business Objectives Review

FBEEDRE

An analysis comparing the business objectives as stated in the BRZZZE—F AT ABRIEZBR
Prospectus dated 29th June, 2001 with the Group's actual business ERNEBEREASEEHE _TT—F

progress up to 31st December, 2001 is set out below.

Business objectives as stated
in the Prospectus

BRERFAEZEBER

Development of new products

F 2% 3 & o

ToAZT - ALFEZEREBEEL
Bz &#INMT o

Actual business progress up to
the end of December 2001
BE-ZZ-F+ZALkZ

1.2% fipronil1.2% 8 S 45« BB M E (R FF) :

The Group signed contract with Harbin Institute of Technology
for research, development and testing of the PAT product.
The 2 year 2 region trial was underway. Application for
registration will be submitted to Ministry of Agriculture after
the completion of toxicity trial on early 2002.

1.2% S S 4SeBRERE (R F) !

AEEBEHAE AREEARY THEBRMERER
MEIFXEABRTAN ZMEMHARMDEETF -

EHR —_EE_FUTREEARBERARELSRLE

AR

Target propellant new pesticide on Rice Borer:
(kFEES):

The Group signed contract with Shanghai Jiao Tong University
on conducting feasibility study. The study will be completed
by early 2002.

KEER N EHEER:
AEEFETATENKRE LERBAERIT S QM
KRR _FT_FHTMe

Target propellant new weedicide for paddy:

The feasibility study by Harbin Institute of Technology was
completed in November 2001 and the research and
development work was in progress.

K TE PR BR T Y B o M A
MRBELIERBERN -_ZT—F+— ATKATHH
KoM R FAETIEAMDEETH

SRR TFRRERABRAR o —TT—FFH
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Business Objectives Review

FBEEDRE

Business objectives as stated
in the Prospectus

BRERFA2EZER
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Actual business progress up to
the end of December 2001

BE-ST-F+-AL>
BBEBEE

Target propellant new fertilizer for paddy:
The Group completed the feasibility study on applying PAT to

a new fertilizer. Further research work was under preparation.

KT AL AR A S [a) A
AEBRREREER DY FHREBRMEENR REE
Zﬂﬁﬁﬁ%a%&ﬂﬁ—iﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁ%$°

Mosquito terminator for urban drains:

The Group signed contracts with Harbin Institute of
Technology and Environmental Research Centre of Xiamen
University for conducting research and development, and
testing respectively. The research and development work was
under way.

ﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁmi
F'Ejji /!/i&iﬁiﬁglgfﬁ%\p 1:11\/7 ﬁﬁ TR R T EE
e

Development of nanotechnology on chemical pesticides:
The Group signed a contract with Environmental Research
Centre of Xiamen University for the feasibility study on
applying the concept to chemical pesticides. The feasibility
study will be completed on early 2002.

MAEMELLBEBETRHNER:
AEERMEEREERAMREM A ITHEREEE
FIREBEFIRBEERZT D -AITHEREER -
T FHTKe



Business Objectives Review

FBEEDRE

Business objectives as stated
in the Prospectus

BRERBFAE2EBER

Investment in a research and development centre

BET L

Establishment of production bases and the purchase of

equipment and facilities

BYAEEMREESRMRRE

Expansion of sales network

hRHERG

Actual business progress up to
the end of December 2001
BZ2-_2F-H+_"A1tz
BEREBEE

The Group confirmed establishment of its research and
development centre in Fuzhou District, Fujian Province and
signed an agreement with an independent third party for the
acquisition of land uses right at a total contract sum of
RMB11 million (site area 16,379 square meter) , of which
RMB 8 million was paid. Site investigation work and

application to relevant authority was submitted.

AEBEERNREERMNMBRAEP L WEBTE
=EBFLHE LB E NS AR 11,000,0007T A L
AT E (M mEE16379F 7 K) EXNEPARKE
#98,000,0007C° B MR T THE(NEEITH X ERAH
e RELRE

The Group confirmed establishment of a production factory
in Quanzhou, Fujian Province and signed a contract with an
independent third party for the acquisition of land uses right
at a total contract sum of RMB 6 million (site area 25,307
square meter). Plans to construction of the factory was under
preparation.

KREBEERNEEERNTRILLEERE LB E
ZHERAY UREHLEE AR60000007TH AL
W AT AR (MR 25,307 F F oK) - BEBETEIE
EFEho

The Group performed market surveys with agricultural
resources companies in various regions. The Group will expand
its sales network and increase the intensity of marketing

activities.

AEFRRRETZREQRETT SRR -AEEKE
RIEEPK REMBSERZBNNE

SRR TFRRERABRAR o —TT—FFH
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Business Objectives Review

FBEEDRE

Business objectives as stated
in the Prospectus

BRERBFAE2EBER

Enhancement of the Group's website

BN JEI: RN

Marketing and brand building

T 35 HE & Ko W 57 o bR
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Actual business progress up to
the end of December 2001

BE-ZEE—F+ZAHLx2
BREKEE

The Group engaged professional IT provider to continuously
improve its management information systems for eCommerce
through the launch of a new design for the Group's website,
as well as the developing a two way interactive information
exchange platform. The contract sum amounted to RMB2.8

million, of which RMB1 million was paid.

AEEBEZEZEENMMBHEERAASERLNR
STHREFRAEESHEEIRT A M T ESUEE
THENEEEMER -6 A ARK2800,0007T
Ex T H A A K 1,000,0007T

The Group signed a contract with a business advertising and
promotion services company for advertising and promotion
activities for the Group's products, including the launch of
Dao Ying Wen Jing through TV advertisement in various
provinces between August and November 2001. The contact

sum amounted to RMB2.7 million was paid.

AEEDEBXEEREERBARRIIGHN AR
BEMETESREERY BER_FT—F/\AE
T RAEREEmERERESEERESCEHELT

HoBX A #EE AR27000007T

The Group continued to participate in conferences, seminars
and the relevant local Agricultural Protection Centre to build
up a good reputation for the Company's products. The Group
continued to co-operate with agricultural technological units
providing training programmes for sales agents and

agricultural resources companies.

AEFEE2REE THERERERE RERQF
Emk¢ﬁﬁ§ﬂiﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬂ&$ﬁmﬁ
BEERERREARRHRIFIRE



Profiles of Directors and Senior Management

ESkEREEEEN

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. LAO Seng Peng, aged 38, is the Chairman of the Group. He
graduated from the Tsinghua University with a bachelor degree in
civil structural engineering. Thereafter, he worked as an engineer for
China Fujian International Economic and Technological Co-operation
(%8 72 A1) and was transferred to Macau office. Mr. Lao became a
citizen of Macau in August 1992. From October 1997 to January
1999, Mr. Lao was the General Manager of Fujian Storage Battery
Co., Ltd. (B E E AR 2 7)), a subsidiary of BOC Group. Since
Mr. Lao invested in the Group in March 1998, he is responsible for
the overall management of the Group, as well as its strategic planning

and business development.

Mr. CAl Wei Min, aged 55, is an Executive Director and responsible
for research and development of the Group. He holds a master degree
in chemical engineering from Harbin Industrial University. He is a
professor and the Dean of the Environmental Protection Engineering
Department of Harbin Institute of Technology and also engaged as
the Dean with the Environmental Protection Engineering School of
Shanghai Jiao Tong University since January 2001. He is also retained
as Foreign Academician of National Science Academy of Russia. Mr.
Cai is the developer of the Propulsive Agent technology and joined
the Group in March 1998. Mr. Cai is primarily responsible for the
Group's product research and development.

Mr. YUEN Leong, aged 44, is the General Manager of the Group. He
holds a master degree in mechanical engineering from the Shanghai
Jiao Tong University (=8 3238 K ). Prior to joining the Group,
Mr. Yuen was a senior research analyst of Fujian Provincial Research
and Development Center. Mr. Yuen has over 10 years of experience
in corporate management and operation. Mr. Yuen joined the Group
in March 1998 and is responsible for overall management of the

Group.

BITES

BIBSFRE 38 AREEF-EXNBE
RE FAEIAEBIREBLEML - BXE
ZRERA PR L RMER TIZAD 12K AR
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Management

ESkEREEEEN

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. SUN Juyi, aged 49, joined the Group in June 2001 as an
Independent Non-executive Director, is the deputy managing director
and financial controller of Shum Yip Investment Limited, a company
listed in The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. He graduated
from the Finance and Economic Institute of Tianjin in the PRC in
1978 and underwent a master research study program at the Finance
and Economics Institute of Tianjin in the PRC in 1987. He is a senior
accountant and a registered accountant in the PRC. He had been a
lecturer of the Finance and Economic Institute of Tianjin and the
assistant to the head of R Y| EE & 5B F 5P (Shenzhen Chinese
Accountants Firm). Mr. Sun has 18 years of experience in financial
lecturing, accounting, auditing and corporate financial management.

Mr. Stacey Martin WONG, aged 34, joined the Group in June 2001.
Mr. Wong has over ten years of experience in the investment banking
industry and holds a master of arts degree from the University of

Cambridge.

Mr. LAM Ming Yung, aged 38, joined the Group in June 2001 as an
Independent Non-executive Director. He graduated from the School
of Law of East China University of Politics and Law in 1986 and was
awarded the degree of bachelor of law. Mr. Lam started practicing
law in 1987 in Fujian Province in the PRC, and moved to Hong Kong
in mid-1993. He was registered as a foreign lawyer with the Hong
Kong Law Society in 1995, and is now practicing as a senior legal
consultant of PRC corporate securities law in the Hong Kong office
of Sidley Austin Brown & Wood, an international law firm, which is

the legal adviser to the Company in relation to the Placing.
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Management

ESkEREEEEN

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. CHEN Li Quan, aged 60, is the Vice-General Manager of the
Group. Mr. Chen graduated from Shanghai Medical University with a
bachelor degree in medicine and was a former research fellow of the
Geographic Survey Institute under the Ministry of Chemical Industry
of the PRC. Mr. Chen has over 15 years of experience in production
management on medical and chemical products. Mr. Chen joined the
Group in September 1997 and is primarily responsible for overseeing
the production operations as well as products' quality control

measures.

Mr. WU Yong Qiang, aged 45, is the Vice-General Manager of the
Group. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Wu was the head of Marketing
Department of The Import and Export Company of China Xiamen
Foreign Trade Group (BP9 & £ & # 1 O 2 7)) and the General
Manager of Xiamen Yiren Group (& P34 A & B). Mr. Wu has over
12 years of experience in sales and marketing as well as international
trade operations. Mr. Wu joined the Group in March 1998 and is
responsible for the Group's sales and marketing activities.

Mr. HAN Geng Chen, aged 47, is the Vice-General Manager of the
Group. He holds a doctorate degree in Philosophy from lowa State
University of U.S. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Han was a senior
research analyst of Food and Agriculture Division of the United
Nations. He was also the senior vice-president of Pioneer Hi-bred
International Inc., USA (B £ 52 & 2 % ) and a senior executive
of Hubei Xiangfan Seeds Corporation of Chatai Group of Thailand
(R IE A& B 40 2 88 5E 3 /2 7). Mr. Han has over 11 years of
experience in managing new High-Tech companies with special focus
on agricultural High-Tech companies. Mr. Han joined the Group in
March 1998 and is responsible for development of new products and

the industrial management for science study results of the Group.

Mr. HUANG Cai Jin, aged 30, is the Chief Consultant on Corporate
Planning of the Group. He holds a doctorate degree in management
science and system from Shanghai Jiaotung University (/&35 3@
K E). Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Huang was the senior research
analyst of Fujian Provincial Strategic Research and Development
Center specializing in corporate development and countermeasure.
Mr. Huang joined the Group in March 1998 and is responsible for

the Group's strategic planning and corporate development research.
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Management

ESkEREEEEN

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. LI Da Liang, aged 38, is the sales manager of the Group. He
graduated from He Nan Agricultural University with a master degree
in agricultural studies. Mr. Li has over 7 years of experience on sales
of agricultural products. Mr. Li joined the Group in March 1998 and
is responsible for the Group's sales and marketing activities.

Ms. GUO Xiang Mei, aged 39, is the finance manager of the Group.
She is a qualified accountant in the PRC and has over 10 years of
experience in finance and accounting. She was formerly a senior
financial controller of Fujian Taisheng Trade Co., Ltd. (@2 & T =
& 5 AR~ 7)) before she joined the Group in August 2000.

Mr. DING Jian, aged 28, is the business development manager of
the Group. He graduated from Fujian Mechanical Electronic School
with a degree in Mechanical Science. He has over 5 years of experience
on image consulting and market promotion activities. Prior to joining
the Group in December 2000, he was the chief corporate identity
system planner of Fujian Southeast Broadcast & TV Networks Co.,
Ltd. CREEE B E R M4 B R 2 7)) and the chief promoter of the
Third China Investment and Trade Forum.

Mr. PENG Dong Yue, aged 29, is the production manager of the
Group. Mr. Pang studied in Fuzhou Normal University in finance
study. Prior to joining the Group in March 1998, Mr. Pang was a
senior executive to Fujian Southeast Broadcast & TV Networks Co.,
Ltd. ((RFEEHRBRMAEER A F). Mr. Pang is primarily

responsible for production management of the Group.

Mr. LEUNG Yun Fai, aged 44, is the financial controller of the
Group. He joined the Group in April 2001 and is responsible for
financial planning of the Group. He has over 20 years of experience
in auditing and accounting and holds a bachelor degree of business
administration from a US University. Prior to joining the Group, Mr.
Leung had over 19 years of auditing experience with an international

accounting firm.
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

BRRBEFAREES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of
Goldigit Atom-tech Holdings Limited (the "Company") will be held at
49th Floor, Bank of China Tower, 1 Garden Road, Central, Hong Kong,
on 29th April, 2002 (Monday) at 10:00 a.m. for the following purposes:

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of
the Company and the Report of the Directors and Auditors
for the year ended 31st December, 2001;

2. To approve and declare a final dividend;

3. To re-elect retiring Directors and authorize the board of
directors (the "Board") to fix their remuneration;

4. To re-appoint Auditors and authorise the Broad to fix their

remuneration; and

5. By way of special business, to consider and, if thought fit,
pass with or without amendments, the following resolution

as ordinary resolution:
ORDINARY RESOLUTION
"THAT:

(a) subject to paragraph (c) of this Resolution, the
Directors be and are hereby granted an unconditional
general mandate to exercise during the Relevant
Period (as hereinafter defined in this Resolution) to
exercising all the power of the Company to allot, issue
and deal with additional shares in the Company (the
“Shares”) and to allot, issue or grant securities
convertible or exchangeable into Shares, or options,
warrants or similar rights to subscribe for Shares or
such convertible or exchangeable securities and to
make or grant offers, agreements and options in
respect thereof;
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BRRBEFAREES

(b)

the mandate referred to in paragraph (a) shall
authorize the Directors during the Relevant Period to
make or grant offers, agreements, options and rights
of exchange or conversion which might require the
exercise of such power after the end of the Relevant
Period;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital
allotted, issued or dealt with or agreed conditionally
or unconditionally to be allotted or issued or dealt
with (whether pursuant to options or otherwise) by
the Directors pursuant to the mandate referred to in

paragraph (a) above, otherwise than pursuant to:

(i) a Rights Issue;

(i) the exercise of rights of subscription or
conversion under the terms of any warrants
or convertible securities (including, without
limitation, the Notes) issued by the Company
or any securities which are convertible or

exchangeable into Shares;

(iii) the exercise of the subscription rights under
options granted under any option scheme or
similar arrangement of the Company for the
time being adopted for the grant or issue to
officers andfor employees of the Company
andfor any of its subsidiaries of Shares or
rights to acquire Shares; or

(iv) any scrip dividend or similar arrangement
providing for the allotment and issue of Shares
or other securities of the Company in lieu of
the whole or part of a dividend on Shares in

accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company,

Goldigit Atom-tech Holdings Limited e Annual Report 2001
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BRRBEFAREES

(d)

shall not exceed 20% of the aggregate nominal
amount of the share capital of the Company in issue
as at the date of passing this Resolution and the said

approval in paragraph (a) shall be limited accordingly;

for the purpose of this Resolution:

"Relevant Period" means the period from the passing

of this Resolution up to:

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general

meeting of the Company;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the
next annual general meeting of the Company
is required by any applicable law or the articles

of association of the Company to be held; and

(i) the revocation or variation of the authority
given under this Resolution by an ordinary
resolution of the shareholders of the Company

in general meeting,

whichever is the earliest; and

"Rights Issue" means an offer of Shares or warrants,
options or other securities of the Company giving
rights to subscribe for Shares open for a period fixed
by the Directors to holders of Shares on the register
of Shareholders on a fixed record date in proportion
to their then holdings of such Shares as at that date
(subject to such exclusions or other arrangements as
the Directors may deem necessary or expedient in
relation to fractional entitlements or having regard
to any restrictions or obligations under the laws of,
or the requirements of any recognized regulatory body
or any stock exchange in, any territory applicable to

the Company)."
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6. By way of special business, to consider and, if thought fit,

pass with or without amendments, the following resolution

as ordinary resolution:

"THAT:

(c)

Goldigit Atom-tech Holdings Limited e

ORDINARY RESOLUTION

subject to paragraph (b) of this Resolution, the
exercise by the Directors of all powers of the Company
during the Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined in
this Resolution) to repurchase its own shares (the
“Shares")

unconditionally approved;

be and is hereby generally and

the aggregate nominal amount of Shares which may
be repurchased by the Company on the Growth
Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the "Stock Exchange"), or any other stock
exchange or any other stock exchange recognized for
this purpose by the Securities and Futures Commission
of Hong Kong and the Stock Exchange under the Hong
Kong Code on Share Repurchase pursuant to the
approval in paragraph (a) above shall not exceed 10%
of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital
of the Company in issue as at the date of passing
this Resolution, and the said approval shall be limited

accordingly; and

for the purpose of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period" means the period from the passing

of this Resolution up to:

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general

meeting of the Company;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the
next annual general meeting of the Company
is required by any applicable law or the articles

of association of the Company to be held; and

Annual Report 2001
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(iii) the revocation or variation of the authority
given under this Resolution by an ordinary
resolution of the shareholders of the Company

in general meeting,

whichever is the earliest.”

By way of special business, to consider and, if thought fit,
pass with or without amendments, the following resolution

as ordinary resolution:

ORDINARY RESOLUTION

"THAT conditional upon the passing of Ordinary Resolutions
No. 5 and 6 set out in this notice, of which this Resolution
forms part, the aggregate nominal amount of share capital
of the Company that may be allotted, issued or dealt with or
agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted, issued
or dealt with by the Directors pursuant to and in accordance
with the mandate granted under Ordinary Resolution No. 5
be and is hereby increased and extended by the addition
thereto of the aggregate nominal amount of the shares in
the Company repurchased by the Company pursuant to and
in accordance with the mandate granted under Ordinary
Resolution No. 6 since the granting of such repurchase
mandate, provided that such amount shall not exceed 10%
of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the

Company in issue as at the date of passing this Resolution.”

By Order of the Board
Goldigit Atom-tech Holdings Limited
Cheung Ying Kwan

Company secretary

Hong Kong, 19th March, 2002
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Principal place of business:

Unit 908, 9th Floor,

K. Wah Centre, No. 191 Java Road,
North Point, Hong Kong

Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting
convened by the above notice is entitled to appoint one or more
proxies to attend and vote on his behalf. A proxy need not be a
member of the Company.

2. To be valid, a form of proxy and the power of attorney or other
authority, if any, under which it is signed or a notarially certified
copy of such power or authority must be deposited with the
Company's branch share registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong,
Hong Kong Registrars Limited, at 2/F, Vicwood Plaza, 199 Des Voeux
Road Central, Hong Kong, not less than 48 hours before the time
appointed for the holding of the Annual General Meeting or any
adjournment thereof. Completion and return of the form of proxy
will not preclude a member from attending and voting in person.

3. If two or more persons are joint holders of a share of the Company,
the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by
proxy, will be accepted to the exclusion of the other joint holder(s).
For this purpose, seniority shall be determined by the order in which
the names stand in the register of members of the Company in
respect of the joint holding.

4. The register of members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday
23rd April, 2002 to Monday, 29th April 2002, both days inclusive,
during which period no transfer of shares will be effected. In order
to qualify for the proposed final dividend, all transfers, accompanied
by the relevant share certificates, must be lodged for registration
with the Company's registrar, Hong Kong Registrars Limited at the
above address not later than 4:00 p.m. on Monday, 22nd April, 2002.
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Report of the Directors

EEEHRE

The directors present the first annual report and the audited financial
statements for the period from 9 February 2001 (date of

incorporation) to ended 31 December 2001.

CORPORATE REORGANISATION AND LISTING OF THE COMPANY'S
SHARES ON THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET ("GEM") OF
THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED (THE "STOCK
EXCHANGE")

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited
liability on 9 February 2001 under the Companies Law (2001 Second
Revision) Chapter 22 of the Cayman Islands. Pursuant to a group
reorganisation of the Group in preparation for the listing of the
Company's shares on GEM, the Company became the holding company
of the Group on 22 June 2001. Details of the group reorganisation
are set out in the paragraph headed "Corporate Reorganisation” in
appendix V of the prospectus of the Company dated 29 June 2001.

The shares of the Company have been listed on the GEM since 9 July
2001.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 29 to the financial
statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2001 are
set out in the consolidated income statement on page 39 of the
annual report.

An interim dividend amounting to HK$10,000,000 was declared and
paid by a subsidiary to the then shareholder of the subsidiary before

the group reorganisation.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK1.2
cents per share to the shareholders on the register of members on
29 April 2002, amounting to HK$20,398,000 and the retention of the
remaining profit for the year of HK$31,456,000.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results of the Group for each of the three years

ended 31 December 2001 is set out on page 4 of the annual report.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements during the year/period in the property,
plant and equipment of the Group and the Company are set out in
note 12 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the authorised and issued share capital of
the Company during the period are set out in note 20 to the financial
statements.

During the period, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company's listed securities.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

The Company's share option scheme (the Scheme) was adopted
pursuant to a resolution passed on 22 June 2001 for the primary
purpose of providing incentives to directors and eligible employees,
and will expire in 2011. Under the Scheme, the board of directors of
the Company may grant options to eligible employees, including
directors of the Company and its subsidiaries, to subscribe for shares

in the Company.

The total number of shares in respect of which options may by
granted under the Scheme is not permitted to exceed 10% of the
shares of the Company in issue at any point in time, without prior
approval from the Company's shareholders. The number of shares in
respect of which options may be granted to any individual in
aggregate is not permitted to exceed 25% of the shares of the
Company in issue and issuable.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

Options granted must be taken up within 21 days of the date of
grant, upon payment of HK$1 per option. Options may be exercised
at any time from the expiry of three years from the date of acceptance
of the share option to such date as determined by the board of
directors but in any event not exceeding 10 years. The exercise price
is determined by the directors of the Company, and will not less
than the higher of the closing price of the Company's shares on the
date of grant, the average closing price of the shares for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant and the

nominal value of the Company's shares.

No option was granted by the Company during the period since the

adoption of the Scheme.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and of the
Company during the year/period are set out in note 21 to the financial
statements.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS

The directors of the Company since its date of incorporation and up
to the date of this report were:

Executive directors:
Lao Seng Peng (appointed on 16 March 2001)
Yuen Leong

(appointed on 19 March 2001)

Cai Wei Min (appointed on 19 March 2001)

Independent non-executive directors:
Sun Juyi (appointed on 20 April 2001)
Wong Stacey Martin (appointed on 20 June 2001)

Lam Ming Yung (appointed on 19 March 2001)

BRESE (8)

RbzBERE AIRRENEREVETH
& L H B A 218 AER - B AE
A 40 B A 4 B HREE St = 4F JE i 1R (AR
BETE BEEEFSEECAE HEE
AERT A EEETF-TRERALR TZ

EEET HMTERERNRTIRSE AAQ
ORI HBE S ZWmE: i%%ﬂxﬁaﬁsﬁa
AEEEBZROHWTE: RARFRKRMDZ
[ERER

FRARDFERAF B EIR T ER
o

"B

ARBRADBNRE HAZHEEEF

BE B MR M 21

ESRESRESYN

HMKZBBERREABEBEBET A
NG =Sl

HITES:

255 F M-_ZEZE—F=ZF+,~H
EEE)

R M-_ZEZ—F=ZA+NH

B L)

EER MN-—ZEZE—-—F=F+NH
EE )

BIYEHTES:

REE M—ZEE-FMOMA_-+H

EZAT)

HEW M-_ZTZT—-FXA-1H
EZRT)

NG W-—ZEZE-F=F+hA
EZ )

SRR TFRRERABRAR o —TT—FFH

30



Report of the Directors

EEEHRE

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS (Continued)

In accordance with the provisions of the Company's Articles of
Association, Messrs. Sun Juyi and Lam Ming Yung will retire at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offer

themselves for re-election.

Each of the executive directors has entered into a service agreement
with the Company under which they are to act as executive directors
for an initial term of three years commencing from 22 June 2001
and shall continue thereafter until terminated by either party giving
to the other not less than six calendar months' notice writing. All
executive directors are also entitled to a discretionary bonus
calculated as a percentage of the audited consolidated profit of the
Group attributable to shareholders of the Company whenever for
each year the audited consolidated net profit of the Group after
taxation and minority interests but before extraordinary and
exceptional items and before payment of the total directors' bonus
payable exceeds HK$60 million. The percentage shall be determined
by the board of directors but in any case the aggregate amount
payable each financial year to all executive directors of the Company

shall not exceed 6% of such profit.

Each of the independent non-executive directors was appointed for
a period commencing on this appointment date to the annual general
meeting for the year ended 31 December 2001.

None of the directors being proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with the
Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

As at 31 December 2001, the interests of the directors and chief
executives and their associates in the securities of the Company and
its associated corporations ("securities” and "associated corporations”
as defined in the Securities (Disclosure of Interests)) Ordinance (the
"SDI Ordinance") as recorded in the register maintained by the
Company pursuant to Section 29 of the SDI Ordinance were as

follows:

Interest in the Company's shares

Personal Family
Name interests interests
EENS B8 A= RIRER

Lao Seng Peng  ZBIBsF £ - -

Note:  These shares are held by Best Today Investments Limited (“Best
Today"), a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands ("BVI")
and wholly owned by Mr. Lao Seng Peng.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors and chief executives
and their associates had any personal, family, corporate or other
interests in the securities of the Company or any of its associated
corporations as defined in the SDI Ordinance as recorded in the
register as at 31 December 2001 maintained under Section 29 of the
SDI Ordinance or which are required, pursuant to rules 5.40 to 5.49
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the GEM of the
Stock Exchange, to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange.

At no time during the period was the Company, its holding company
or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the
directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in, or debt securities (including debentures) of,
the Company or any other body corporate and none of the directors,
or their spouses or children under the age of 18, had any rights to
subscribe for securities of the Company, or had exercised any such
rights.
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ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Other than the issue of shares of the Company pursuant to the
group reorganisation mentioned above, at no time during the period
was the Company, its holding company or any of its subsidiaries a
party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the Company
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significance to, which the Company, its holding
company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director
of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,

subsisted at the end of the period or at any time during the period.
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2001, in addition to those interests as disclosed
above in respect of the directors, the Company had been notified of
the following interests, being 10% or more in the issued share capital
of the Company directly or indirectly according to the register of
substantial shareholders required to be maintained under section
16(1) of the SDI Ordinance:

Name

wnE EB

Best Today (note) Best Today (/f2F)
Lao Seng Peng (note) RBFEE (M)

Note:  Best Today is the immediate holding company of the Company. Mr.
Lao Seng Peng has 100% personal interests in Best Today. Therefore
both Best Today and Mr. Lao Seng Peng are deemed to have the
duplicate interests in the share capital of the Company by virtue of
section 8 of the SDI Ordnance.

Other than as disclosed above, the Company has not been notified

of any other interests representing 10% or more of the Company's
issued share capital as at 31 December 2001.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the five largest customers of the Group accounted
for about 54% of the turnover of the Group and the largest customer
accounted for about 12% of the total turnover.

The five largest suppliers of the Group in aggregate accounted for
about 100% of its operating costs for the year. Purchases from the
single largest supplier accounted for about 92% of its operating

costs.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors, their respective
associates, or any shareholders (which to the knowledge of the
directors own more than 5% of the Company's share capital) has
any interest in any of the five largest customers and the five largest
suppliers of the Group for the financial year ended 31 December
2001.

All transactions between the Group and its customers were carried
out on normal commercial terms.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee on 22 June 2001 with
written terms of reference based on the guidelines set out in "A
Guide for the Formation of an Audit Committee" issued by the Hong
Kong Society of Accountants. The primary duties of the audit
committee are to review the Company's annual report and accounts,
half-yearly reports and quarterly reports and to provide advice and
comments thereon to the Board of Directors. The audit committee
will also be responsible for reviewing and supervising the financial
reporting process and internal control procedures of the Group. The
audit committee comprises three independent non-executive directors

as follows:
Name
Sun Juyi

Wong Stacey Martin
Lam Ming Yung
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RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

The Group strictly complies with the Mandatory Provident Fund
Ordinance in making mandatory contributions for its staff in Hong
Kong and staff retirement fund for those staff in the People's Republic
of China.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
There is no significant events occurring after the balance sheet date.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied throughout the period with the chapters
5.28 to 5.39 as set out in the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the GEM of the Stock Exchange.

During the period, the Audit Committee held 3 meetings and
performed the following duties:

1. reviewed and commented on the Company's draft annual and

interim financial reports;

2. met with the external auditors and participated in the
reappointment and assessment of the performance of the
external auditors.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company's
Articles of Association, or the laws of the Cayman Islands, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on pro-rata basis to

existing shareholders.
COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the directors or the management shareholders of the
Company and their respective associates (as set out in the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the GEM of the Stock Exchange)
had an interest in a business which competes or may compete with
the business of the Group.
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Report of the Directors

EEEHRE

SPONSOR'S INTERESTS

As updated and notified by the Company's sponsor, Core Pacific -
Yamaichi Capital Limited ("Core Pacific - Yamaichi"), neither Core
Pacific - Yamaichi nor its directors, employees or associates had any
interest in the share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2001
pursuant to Rules 6.35 and 18.63 as set out in the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the GEM of the Stock Exchange. Pursuant
to the agreement dated 9 July 2001 entered into between the
Company and Core Pacific-Yamaichi, Core Pacific - Yamaichi has
received and will receive a fee for acting as the Company's retained
sponsor for the period from 9 July 2001 to 31 December 2003 or
until the sponsor agreement is terminated upon the terms and
conditions set out therein.

AUDITORS
Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu were appointed as auditors of the
Company during the period. A resolution will be submitted to the

annual general meeting of the Company to re-appoint them as

auditors.

On behalf of the Board

Lao Seng Peng

Chairman

18th March, 2002
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Report of the Auditors

BB R

TO THE MEMBERS OF GOLDIGIT ATOM-TECH HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 39 to 75 which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in Hong Kong.
RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial
statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial
statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that
appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our
audit, on those statements and to report our opinion to you.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An audit
includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes
an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments made by
the directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances
of the Company and of the Group, consistently applied and adequately

disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in order
to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance
as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis

for our opinion.
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Report of the Auditors

BB R

OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2001 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for
the year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 18th March, 2002
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Consolidated Income Statement

maWlER

For the year ended 31 December 2001
BE—_TTE—GF+_A=+—HIFE

Turnover =
Cost of sales $HE B AR
Gross profit E 7
Other revenue H fth e A
Selling expenses HEZE R
Administrative expenses T E R

Research and development costs ot 9t K A 2 pk AR

Profit before taxation e 2 F|
Taxation FT 15 %%

ARI0ER D B R 25 Al

Profit before minority

interests 2 &R
Minority interests DR R
Net profit for the year FRARANFEE
Dividends e

Earnings per share (HK cents)

Basic HAR
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Notes
Kt &

10

11

2001 2000
—®®-F —TTET
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET THET
111,023 6,422
(36,417) (2,755)
2,419 1
(2,945) (69)
(7.116) (415)
(4.089) [62)
62,875 3,122
1,021 .
61,854 3,122
- 42
61,854 3,164
30,398 i
4.05 0.23




Consolidated Balance Sheet

REEEREX

At 31 December, 2001
R-ZFEE—F+=-A=+—H

2001 2000
—EE—F —EEEF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
oN=3 FET FET
Non-current assets IRBEE
Property, plant and equipment M- BE k& 12 9,168 3,650
Intangible assets EEE 13 8,930 8,460
18,098 12,110
Current assets RBEE
Inventories FE 15 523 1
Other receivables H i 8 U 3R IE 1,468 57
Prepayments and deposits BENRERES 10,595 1,078
Cash and bank balances 5 MIRTT & & 186,583 1,366
199,169 2,512
Current liabilities REBAE
Trade and other payables JEREER N EMEMNKIE 16 757 7,072
Accruals et FE 1,077 60
Amount due to a shareholder JE 15t B% 3R 3k 1E 17 - 3,646
Amounts due to directors BT ESERIE 18 2,878 =
4,712 10,778
Net current assets (liabilities) mEEE (BE) FE 194,457 (8,266)
Non-current liabilities IRBEMS
Amount payable for acquisition W R R 2
of licence & 1~ 3h3E = 752
- 752
212,555 3,092
Capital and reserves EAXRHE
Share capital [N 20 84,993 78
Reserves 1 21 127,562 3,014
212,555 3,092
Lao Seng Peng Yuen Leong
2| 5 S ==
Director Director
2 2
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Balance Sheet

EEE/ER

At 31 December, 2001
R-ZFEE—F+=-A=+—AH

2001
= & 2k
Notes HK$'000
M aF FEx

Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y HEREE 12 27
Investments in subsidiaries RETBRR 2 EE 14 28,475
28,502

Current assets REBEE
Other receivables H YT 5k IE 1,416
Prepayments TR 5RIE 1,156
Amounts due from subsidiaries YNGR 39,190
Cash and bank balances e RIRTT 5% 144,976
186,738
Current liabilities REBARE

Accrued charges FEET = 1,056
Amounts due to directors JEE EFKIE 18 206
1,262
Net current assets ME)E EIFE 185,476
213,978

Capital and reserves EXR#E
Share capital [N 20 84,993
Reserves it 21 128,985
213,978

Lao Seng Peng Yuen Leong
2| 5 S ==
Director Director
2 2
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Consolidated Statement of Recognised Gains and Losses

= Ay 4m 32
RECHEIABER
For the year ended 31 December 2001
BE—_TTE—GF+_A=+—HIFE

Net loss arising from exchange
differences on translation of
financial statements of operations
outside Hong Kong not recognised
in the income statement

Net profit for the year

Total recognised gains

Goodwill arising on increase in
interests in a subsidiary and
written off to reserve

FTHEBERBBINRBH B RE
PE 34 2 AP EE A T R
Woas R AER 2 B 1EFER

FRAFNFE

B fE R U an AR 7R
MEBRREREMMAEETR
M B2

2001 2000

—g2-% —TTTE

HK$'000 HK$'000

F# 7T FHT

(36) -

61,854 3,164

61,818 3,164

- (64)

61,818 3,100
SEESFRRERBRAT o —TT FFH

-
-
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

RERTMER

For the year ended 31 December 2001
HE =TT —F+=-A=1+—HIFE

NET CASH INFLOW FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

RETURNS ON INVESTMENTS AND
SERVICING OF FINANCE

Interest received

Dividend paid

NET CASH (OUTFLOW) INFLOW FROM
RETURNS ON INVESTMENTS AND
SERVICING OF FINANCE

TAXATION
Overseas income tax paid

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Purchase of intangible assets

Purchase of additional interests in

a subsidiary

NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

NET CASH INFLOW BEFORE
FINANCING

Goldigit Atom-tech Holdings Limited e

Notes
Kt &

KETH RS
RANBEE 22

RECDBRBMERR

B W F 8

EfHE

RECNBRMERHZ
B (RH)RA
Pk ]

IR
ENEINFEH

REED
R B
BEELEE
BEMWEAR
BSME

REFBHZHRSE
TR

MEANRERA
RE

Annual Report 2001

2001 2000
—zT-—& —EEEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET F#ET
43,617 12,704
2,369 1
(10,000) -
(7.631) 1
(1,021) -
(5.947) (3,741)
(1,410) (7,520)

- (565)

(7.357) (11,826)
27,608 879




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

RERTMER

For the year ended 31 December 2001
HE-—FTF—F+=-A=1+—HIFE

FINANCING
Proceeds from new issue of
shares less issuing expenses

NET CASH INFLOW FROM
FINANCING

INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
END OF THE YEAR REPRESENTED
BY CASH AND BANK BALANCES

ma

A% B 1T BT S AR ROR
BITRAX
MEZHRERAFHE
RERkBREEE

15 B Em

FAZHERAES
BHEE

ERz&®

HERRERBITHERN

FRZE®
REEEEER

2001 2000
—EE—F —ETEE
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Kt & FETT FAET
23
157,645 -
157,645 -
185,253 879
1,366 487
(36) =
186,583 1,366
SEBAITREERERAT o —ZT FFH
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B R R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2001
HE =TT —F+=-A=1+—HIFE

GROUP REORGANISATION AND BASIS OF PREPARATION
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 9
February 2001 as an exempted company with limited liability
under the Companies Law (2001 Second Revision) Chapter 22
of the Cayman Islands.

Pursuant to a group reorganisation (“Group Reorganisation”)
of the Group in preparation for the listing of the Company's
shares on the Growth Enterprise Market (“GEM") of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange"), the
Company became the holding company of the Group in June
2001. The shares of the Company have been listed on the
GEM since 9 July 2001.

The Group resulting from the Group Reorganisation is
regarded as a continuing entity. Accordingly, these financial
statements have been prepared on the merger accounting
basis as if the Company had always been the holding company
of the Group.

Further details of the Group Reorganisation are set out in
the prospectus (“Prospectus”) issued by the Company dated
29 June 2001.

The Company is an investment holding company and the
principal activities of the Group are the development and
distribution of pesticides.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B % R R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2001

EE

SEE— A=t ALSE

ADOPTION OF STATEMENTS OF STANDARD ACCOUNTING
PRACTICE

In the current year, the Group has adopted for the first time
a number of new and revised Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAP") issued by the Hong Kong Society
of Accountants. Adoption of these Standards has led to a
number of changes in the Group's accounting policies. The
revised accounting policies are set out in note 3. In addition,
the new and revised Standards have introduced additional
and revised disclosure requirements which have been adopted
in these financial statements. Comparative amounts for the
prior year have been restated in order to achieve a consistent
presentation.

The adoption of these new and revised Standards has resulted
in the following changes to the Group's accounting policies
that have affected the amounts reported for the current or

prior periods.

Goodwill

In the current period, the Group has adopted SSAP 30 Business
Combinations and has elected not to restate goodwill
previously eliminated against reserves. Accordingly, goodwill
arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January 2001 is held in
reserves and will be charged to the income statement at the
time of disposal of the relevant subsidiary or at such time as
the goodwill is determined to be impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions after 1 January 2001 is
capitalised and amortised over its estimated useful life.
Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions after 1 January 2001
is presented as a deduction from assets and will be released
to income based on an analysis of the circumstances from

which the balance resulted.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B R R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2001
HE =TT —F+=-A=1+—HIFE

ADOPTION OF STATEMENTS OF STANDARD ACCOUNTING
PRACTICE (Continued)

Operating leases commitments

In accordance with SSAP 14 (Revised) Leases which has
introduced some amendments to the basis of accounting for
finance and operating leases, and to the disclosures specified
for the Group's leasing arrangements. These changes have
not had any material effect on the results for the current or
prior accounting periods and, accordingly, no prior year
adjustment has been required. Disclosures for all of the
Group's leasing arrangements have been modified so as to
comply with the requirements of SSAP 14 (Revised).
Comparative amounts have been restated in order to achieve

a consistent presentation.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared under the

historical cost convention.

The principal accounting policies which have been adopted
in preparing the financial information set out in this report
and which conform with accounting principals generally
accepted in Hong Kong are as follows:

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of
the cost of acquisition over the Group's interest in the fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary,

associate or jointly controlled entity at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions after 1 January 2001 is
capitalised and amortised on a straight-line basis over its
useful economic life. Goodwill arising on the acquisition of
subsidiaries is presented separately in the balance sheet as a

separate intangible asset.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B % R R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2001

EE

SEE— A=t ALSE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January 2001
continues to be held in reserves, and will be charged to the
income statement at the time of disposal of the relevant
subsidiary, or at such time as the goodwill is determined to

be impaired.

On disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable amount of
unamortised goodwill/goodwill previously eliminated against
or credited to reserves is included in the determination of
the profit or loss on disposal.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company's

balance sheet at cost less any identified impairment loss.

Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and

title has been passed.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis so as to reflect

the effective yield on the underlying asset.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the

shareholders' rights to receive payment have been established.

Lease

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership remains with the leasing companies are accounted

for as operating leases.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to income
statement on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B R R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2001

=

SEE— A=t ALSE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense

in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally generated intangible asset arising from
development is recognised only if all of the following

conditions are met:

o an asset is created that can be identified;

° it is probable that the asset created will generate

future economic benefits; and

. the development cost of the asset can be measured
reliably.

Where no internally generated intangible asset can be
recognised, development expenditure is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred. Internally
generated intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line
basis over their useful lives, which is usually not more than

10 years.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Properties in the course of construction for production, rental
or administrative purpose, or for purposes not yet determined,
are carried at cost, less any identified impairment loss. Cost
includes professional fees and, for qualified assets, borrowing
costs capitalised in accordance with the Group's accounting
policy. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as
other property assets, commences when the assets are ready

for their intended use.

Goldigit Atom-tech Holdings Limited ® Annual Report 20017

TEESBE (8)

mrE

MRABXERNEELHEERS
ER-

?ié%ﬁ%*‘?iﬂ‘ﬂﬂqﬁﬁﬁﬁ?%?ﬁi%ﬁfé_@
R EATHABR T ERER:

. FRelE & ER T ¥

>

o PIT Bl & & & % A] BE 5 SRR 3R

LE s &

. BEMFEXANGER TR

EEAMABELEER THRRIE
MEXHRELENRBERSER-
NESEFLEENE A ERFH
A (—RTEIE10F)  ABEREETT
BN

ME-BERRE

YE BB MBI ARTE R
R RIS AR

SAEE HENTHRAE S ARETE R
B ERYEM E 9 AR AR AR
AERBHBMBAR KABEEE
ERAREERE (LA EREEM
B ARBEASENSIBRRERE
R-ZEBREDCEBEERARRARE
ReRBEEtYrxEENHERELE
e



Notes to the Financial Statements

B % R R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2001
HE-—FTF—F+=-A=1+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of

property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful

lives, using the straight-line method, on the following basis:

TEERBE (8)
ME-BERSKE (&)
WETZEYE BB MR EZ AR

AERANBRERBEERES FARZ
EEMT:

Leasehold improvement 5 years HEMEEE 5%F
Plant and equipment 10 years % B I 3% 105F
Furniture and fixtures 5 years EMEEEEESE 54
Office equipment 5 years WMAERME 55
Motor vehicles 10 vears RE 104F

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying

HEXBEN R BERREHAEH
NEXEBRLSEENHEMSNA
HAREEANZE WK AR

amount of the asset and is recognised in the income o
statement.
Licence 45 7T

The initial cost of acquiring a licence for manufacture of a
particular product is capitalised and amortised on a straight-
line basis over its estimated useful life, which is on average
10 years. The cost of renewing licence is charged to income

statement.

Knowhow

The initial cost of acquiring a knowhow for manufacture of a
product is capitalised and amortized on a straight-line basis
over its estimated useful life or over 10 years, whichever is

the shorter.

Uit B B 95 5 TE S om o S RT AR 2 Bl
RAGRFTEAR LA A AFH
(FHRI0F)  ANBEREETHE-
BEFFEZRARK R P LR-

B i

U i BLE N E E R 2 B 2 B AR K
AERIAER REMGFT A BE RN
105 (AEEERE)  NEAREHETT
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B R R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2001

=

SEE— A=t ALSE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses are recognised as an expense immediately,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount
under another SSAP, in which case the impairment loss is
treated as revaluation decrease under that SSAP.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of
its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss
is recognised as income immediately, unless the relevant asset
is carried at a revalued amount under another SSAP, in which
case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a

revaluation increase under that other SSAP.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost comprises direct materials and, where applicable,
direct labour costs and those overheads that have been
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition. Cost is calculated using the weighted average
method. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling
price less all estimated costs to completion and costs to be

incurred in marketing, selling and distribution.
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B % R R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2001

EE

SEE— A=t ALSE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currencies

Transactions in currencies other than Hong Kong Dollars are
translated at the rates ruling on the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in such currencies
are retranslated at the rates ruling on the balance sheet date.
Gains and losses arising on exchange are dealt with in the

income statement.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of the Group's
overseas operations are translated at exchange rates ruling
on the balance sheet date. Income and expense items are
translated at the average exchange rates for the year.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are classified as equity
and are recognised as income or as expense in the year in

which the operation is disposed of.

Retirement benefit scheme

The retirement benefit costs charged in the income statement
represent the contributions payable in respect of the current
year to the Group's Mandatory Provident Fund scheme and
state - sponsored retirement plan for its employees in Hong
Kong and the People's Republic of China (“PRC") respectively.

Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the results for the year
as adjusted for items which are non-assessable or disallowed.
Timing differences arise from the recognition for tax purposes
of certain items of income and expense in a different
accounting period from that in which they are recognised in
the financial statements. The tax effect of timing differences,
computed using the liability method, is recognised as deferred
taxation in the financial statements to the extent that it is
probable that a liability or an asset will crystallise in the

foreseeable future.

SRBDFRRERARLR o

TEERBE (8)

S

KBTI EEETZZHNARZS
ERZEXME-URETEBHEE L
EREERABALEERZEXE
THE-ELBEAFARBERA-

ERGISFERAR AKREBIER
ZEERABNREZER ZEXE
THRE-WARFZIEB LFARFY
EXETHRE-ELZR(WMA) KR
BAEREDR YEHEXHZFE
ERBBAI -

BANEFE

ARARAR I B AN FE M 25 3R R HI R - R
ADERBREERAKEDIRE
BRPEARAME ([HE])EE

ROBFEREEHABRERE
By R IRET &I 2 3R

Bt 1R

MBEDEFRZEEL ?dﬁﬁi//\u%ﬁi
‘RT%%/FJZZIEE ERFRBIRS

I YN & e Y= E‘U%Rf%ﬁ&
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B R R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2001
HE =TT —F+=-A=1+—HIFE

4. TURNOVER

Turnover represents the amounts received and receivable for
goods sold to outside customers, less returns, allowances
and sales tax during the year, and is analysed as follows:

Sales of goods BEmiHE
Less: sales tax i SHE

Note:  Sales tax represents various local taxes levied at different
rates based on the respective categories of the invoiced
value of goods sold.

As the Group is engaged only in the manufacture and sales
of pesticides during the year and over 90% of the consolidated
turnover and trading results of the Group for the year is
derived in the PRC, an analysis of the consolidated turnover
and trading results of the Group by business and geographical

location is not presented.

5, OTHER REVENUE

Interest on bank deposits RITIF KFI B
Sundry income FMIEIA

Goldigit Atom-tech Holdings Limited e Annual Report 2001

EXHE

EEBIANFAREE THAESR
EmcREERZER HRERE:
FMREER 2T :

2001 2000
—EE—F —EEEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
111,159 6,438
(136) (16)
111,023 6,422

M HERBEZRMIREA KE
B a1 RUE B A TR B R R R
BHREHB-

MRAKRERFRNERETREEE
RHE  BARERANEZHEB0%
MR EXBRREXEARAET
B B 2 5 AN SR BIR RS Rt &
DA EFRBERELERE

H g 25
2001 2000
—EE—F —ZEEEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET F&T
2,369 1
50 -
2,419 1




Notes to the Financial Statements

B % R R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2001
BE—_TTE—GF+_A=+—HIFE

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

6.  BR%ATEF

Profit before taxation has been arrived at after charging: B B A i F) A8 F0BR T 51 & 18 -
2001 2000
—EE—F —ZEEEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Depreciation of property, plant and Y- BB K&
equipment ZITE 429 91
Amortisation of intangible assets EEE 2 HH 940 564
Total depreciation and amortisation AT E R 1,369 655
Auditors’ remuneration 1% SR B & 616 =
Operating lease charges: AT ER Y
Premises %5 360 55
Staff costs: B IR A
Directors' remuneration SEME
- fees e 150 =
- other emoluments — H & 612 24
762 24
Staff costs excluding directors' BIXA (TBFE
remuneration EE5Me) 1,597 157
Retirement benefits scheme R ONAE ) 5T 84
contributions, excluding amounts (TEEIRESHE
included in directors' remuneration 2 REE) 89 =
2,448 181
BRI FRBERERAT o —TT—FFHF
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B R R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2001
BE—_TTE—GF+_A=+—HIFE

7/s DIRECTORS' AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

Directors' emoluments:

Fees:
Executive directors
Independent non-executive directors

Other emoluments (executive directors):

Salaries and other benefits

Bonus

Retirement benefits scheme
contributions

Total emoluments

E=xME:

we:
WITES

BUYFATES

HEtie (RITEE) -
¥ kEAMER

TE4T
R KAE F 5T &l
H K

B < 4258

Emoluments of the Directors were as follows:

Executive
Director A
Director B
Director C

Independent non-executive
Director D
Director E
Director F

Goldigit Atom-tech Holdings Limited e

HITES
EEA
£E8B
EEC

B EHITES
EED
EF¢E
FEF
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EERETHS
2001 2000
—z2-—% —TETF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
150 -
150 -
594 24
18 -
612 24

EZMenT:

2001 2000
—®F-F —TTTE
HK$'000 HK$'OOO
FET FHT
215 12
187 "
210 .
50 -
50 _
50 -
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For the year ended 31 December 2001
BE—_TTE—GF+_A=+—HIFE

7. DIRECTORS' AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
Employees' Emoluments:

The five highest paid individuals of the Group include three
(2000: three) directors of the Company, details of whose
emoluments are set out above. The emoluments of the
remaining two (2000: two) individuals are as follows:

Salaries and other benefits e R E a7
Retirement benefits scheme R ORAE F 5T 8
contributions HR

EERETIME (&)
ETE:

AEERIEHZSHFALBEALRF
ZREFR(ZTTTHF =4) W
HBCERNLEX-HEHBmE (ZTT
TE MEB)REFALTZHMESLT:

2001 2000

—BB-F —EEEs

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHT F 8T

300 34

14 -

314 34
SEBAITREERERAT o —ZT FFH

-
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B R R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2001

=

SEE— A=t ALSE

TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as
the Group's income neither arises in, nor is derived from,

Hong Kong.

No provision for taxation in other jurisdictions were made as
the Group's PRC subsidiary, Fujian Goldigit Fine Chemical
Industry Co., Ltd. (“Fujian Goldigit") was originally eligible for
certain tax holiday and concessions and is exempted from
PRC income taxes commencing in year 2000 for two years

and thereafter a 50% exemption for the next three years.

However, on 24 May 2001, Fujian Goldigit submitted a written
application in respect of the deferral of its entitlement of
privileged tax policy to 1 January 2001 to the State Tax Bureau
of Fujian Province, PRC ("the Tax Bureau"). The application
was successfully approved by the Tax Bureau on 1 August
2001 and the Tax Bureau agreed to defer the tax holiday and
concessions. Fujian Goldigit is exempted from PRC income
tax commencing in year 2001 for two years and thereafter a
50% exemption for the next three years. Upon the approval
of deferral of tax holiday and concessions, Fujian Goldigit
was required to pay back the income tax for 2000 in the
year. The income tax represented the underprovision of income
tax for the year ended 31 December 2000.

Details of the potential deferred tax charge not provided for

in the year are set out in note 19.
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR
Of the Group's net profit for the year, HK$27,858,000 (2000:

Nil) has been dealt with in the financial statements of the

Company.

Goldigit Atom-tech Holdings Limited ® Annual Report 20017
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B % R R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2001
HE-—FTF—F+=-A=1+—HIFE

DIVIDENDS

No dividend has been paid or declared by the Company during
the year. An interim dividend of HK$10,000,000 (2000: Nil)
was declared by a subsidiary, Goldigit Limited before the

Group Reorganisation.

A final dividend of HK1.2 cents (2000: Nil) per share has
been proposed by the directors and is subject to approval by

the shareholders in general meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the earnings per share for the year is
based on the profit for the year of HK$61,854,000 (2000:
HK$3,164,000) and on the weighted average of 1,525,668,219
(2000: 1,359,860,000) shares that would have been in issue
throughout the year on the assumption that the Group
Reorganisation has been completed as at 1 January 2000.

10.

11.

iR =

RABREALFRFHEIRRE
7N & B fft B A 7] Goldigit Limited 7 &
E 451 5 K F A% £ 10,000,000/
TL(ZZETTF H|E)o

EERBRERYPRE =28
(ZETTF 8) HREREARE
BRIRERRASHIE I8 B Ko

BEREAEF

FRERBFIIBREFANEF
61,854,000/ 7T (= T T T & :
3,164,000/ ) RBEREEEZEHAD X
—TTTF-A—HEK MERAT
1T AR 1D InAE £ 39 #1,525,668,2198%
(ZZEZ T 4:1,359,860,0000%) T &

SRBDTFRRERBBAR o —TTFFH
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B R R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2001
BE—_TTE—GF+_A=+—HIFE

12.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 12. WME-BERKXE
Leasehold Plant and Furniture Office Motor Construction
improvement  equipment and fixtures  equipment vehicles  in progress Total
HEET BER BRR WAE
% B $E EE] AE  KEIR fst
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER FEL FHL FEL FEL TER
THE GROUP big- |
COST KA
At 1 January 2001 R_ZE—F
—R—H 74 3,619 48 = = = 3,741
Additions NE - - 131 93 37 5,352 5,947
At 31 December 2001 R=BE-£
+=A=t+-H 74 3,619 179 93 37 5,352 9,688
DEPRECIATION E
At 1 January 2001 RZZTE-F
—H—H - 9 - - - - 91
Provided for the year  FREE 15 362 2 1 15 = 429
At 31 December 2001 R=ZE—-&
+=A=+-H 15 453 26 11 15 = 520
NET BOOK VALUE REFRE
At 31 December 2001 R=BF-£
+=A=t+-H 59 3,166 153 82 356 5,352 9,168
At 31 December 2000 R-ZZEF
+-A=1+-H 74 3,528 48 = = = 3,650

Construction in progress represents the land use right in the
PRC with a medium term lease.

59 Goldigit Atom-tech Holdings Limited e Annual Report 20017
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For the year ended 31 December 2001
BE—_TTE—GF+_A=+—HIFE

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

THE COMPANY
CosT

Additions during the period

and balance at
31 December 2001

DEPRECIATION
Provided for the period
and balance at
31 December 2001

NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 December 2001

12. ME-BRERRE (&)
Furniture Office
and fixtures equipment Total
ERREE WAERE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAETT FAEIT FAEIT
KA F]
5%
HARNRBEMR T —F
+=-—A=+—H
o 6 23 29
e
HABRERR-_ZZT—F
+-—HA=+—H
2 hE R - 2 2
REFE
R=Z2ZE—F+=H
=+—H 6 21 27
LEBS FHNEERERAT o —TT FF#H
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B R R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2001

HE-_TZE—F+_HA=1—HIFE

13. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

THE GROUP

COST

At 1 January 2001
Additions during the year
At 31 December 2001
AMORTISATION

At 1 January 2001
Charge for the year

At 31 December 2001

NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 December 2001

At 31 December 2000

Goldigit Atom-tech Holdings Limited

A%

CES
R-FE—F—-A—8
FREE

R-—2B-F£+=7
=+-8

# 8y
R=—ZEZE—F—H—H
FAMAX

R-Z2Z-F+Z-A

=t-—-H
iR [H FHE
R=-2Z2—-%+=A
=+—-H
R-FFEF+-A
=+—H
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13. EBEREE

Licence Knowhow Total
e AT st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FAEIT FAEIT
1,880 7,520 9,400

_ 1,410 1,410
1,880 8,930 10,810
564 376 940
188 752 940
752 1,128 1,880
1,128 7,802 8,930
1,316 7,144 8,460




Notes to the Financial Statements

B % R R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2001
BE—_TTE—GF+_A=+—HIFE

14.  INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 14. RHEBRARZRE

THE COMPANY

XA T
2001
—EE-F
HK$'000
FEL
Unlisted shares IE % 28,475
The carrying value of the unlisted shares is based on the FLEMRMHZEMEBEDRMEA
book values of the underlying net assets of the subsidiaries ARBEEBEEEKSASEKER
at the time they became members of the Group under the A BHEEEFEHEABEFE-
Group Reorganisation.
Details of the Company's subsidiaries at 31 December 2001 RKARMBRARAINR =TT —F+=
are set out in note 29. A=+—B 27 BEEHRHE29 -
15.  INVENTORIES 15. &
THE GROUP
rEE
2001 2000
—EE—F —EEEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEL
Raw materials and consumables R # KO8 FE 18 10
Work in progress £E& 103 1
Finished goods SR 402 =
523 1
The above inventories are carried at cost. ElFE IR KA B E -

SRBDTFRRERBBAR o —TTFFH 62
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For the year ended 31 December 2001
BE—_TTE—GF+_A=+—HIFE

16. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

The following is an aged analysis of trade and other payables

at the reporting date:

0 to 180 days
181 to 365 days
Over 365 days

0£ 180H
181& 365H
365H A

17.  AMOUNT DUE TO A SHAREHOLDER

The amount due to a shareholder was unsecured, interest
free and repayable on demand.

18.  AMOUNTS DUE TO DIRECTORS

The amounts due to directors are unsecured, interest free

and repayable on demand.

Goldigit Atom-tech Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2001

16.

17.

18.

FE A BR 30 K HL Ath B A SRR IR

RN RA R EMENFIRREE B
ZHREDTWAT

THE GROUP
ARE

2001 2000
S LN —ETTF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FB7
5 1,895
= 4,707
752 470
757 7,072

FE 14 R R K TE

ENBRRRALEER 2ERIZE

BNESERE

B EERED IR 8 RIEE
SKAEE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2001
HE-—FTF—F+=-A=1+—HIFE

19.  UNRECOGNISED DEFERRED TAXATION 19. RBRELEBIIE
At the balance sheet date, the Group had unrecognised REEB AEE 2 R ERBELERIE
deferred tax assets (liabilities) are as follows: BE(BE)WT:
THE GROUP
rEE
2001 2000
—EE2—F —ETTF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAETT
Taxation effect of timing differences REEECRBEEA:
arising as a result of:
Timing differences arising from EEELERXSIH
expenditure incurred and written I E M =
off but not allowed for tax purpose ENEHRENHA S 869 (281)
Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) ELFHBEEE (BE) FE 869 (281)

The amount of unrecognised deferred tax credit (charge) for FARFTA (FB) 2 KERBELEHIBELT :

the year are as follows:

THE GROUP
rEH
2001 2000
—BE—F —TETF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FETT FA&T
Tax effect of timing differences NEEAZHBZET
arising as a result of:
Timing difference arising from EEELRX S
expenditure incurred and written I B M =
off but not allowed for tax purpose ENFRENR AR 1,150 (281)
The deferred tax asset has not been recognised in the financial R IHE E W BRI IS mRER
statements as it is not certain that the benefit will be ToE R P e E M rl XAl Bk
crystallised in the foreseeable future. TR
The Company had no significant unrecognised deferred tax RARRBARSEERA L ES KK
for the period or at the balance sheet date. T RIE IE A 1A

SRBD FRRERBRAA

o —FF x4
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BE—_TTE—GF+_A=+—HIFE

20.

Goldigit Atom-tech Holdings Limited e

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:

Shares of HK$0.10 each on incorporation

Subdivision (note a below)
Increase of share capital (note b below)

Balance as at 31 December 2001

Notes:

EE

i (R TXHita)

R=2F-%1=A
Et-H2z&R

Pursuant to the sole shareholder's resolutions of the

Company, the Company's share capital were changed as

follows:

(a)

(b)

Pursuant to the resolution passed on 21 June 2001,
each of the authorised, existing issued and unissued
shares of HK$0.10 of the Company was sub-divided
into 2 shares of HK$0.05 each.

Pursuant to the resolution passed on 22 June 2001,
the authorised share capital of the Company was
increased from HK$380,000 to HK$500,000,000 by
the creation of 9,992,400,000 additional shares of
HK$0.05 each.

Annual Report 2001

20.

EERAE M (2 T XM o)

TR MM X S B & 8% 0.1078 7T 2 B 1D

g A<
No. of shares HK$'000
g QE| FA&T
3,800,000 380
7,600,000 380
9,992,400,000 499,620
10,000,000,000 500,000

Kia: BREBEADAME-—RRZRER"
RARBANZEEHMT :

(a)

BREZZFZ—F A=+
—HBABZRBER AQ
A F R 0.10/ T Z A E
REBBITRABITRG
B4 A28 & 8%0.0575 7T
2Bt o

RE-_ZTZT—F A=+
“HBBZRER AR
7] #5158 9,992,400,0004%
& 1% 0.057 T 2 IR 1D 23R
TE A 7N F5 380,0007% 7T 12 N
Z 500,000,000 JT ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2001
HE-—FTF—F+=-A=1+—HIFE

20.  SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 20. BAE& (£)
No. of shares HK$'000
RE B FET
[ssued: BZf:
Shares of HK$0.10 each on incorporation P &£l A 32 B B A% 0.1058 7T 2 B 7
(Note a below) (FXHtiFa) 1 =
Issued and fully paid: ERTREE:
Subdivision (Note (a) under authorized W (A EXEE
capital above) AR A B 5t (0) 2 =
Issue of shares in accordance with BESESHER
the Group Reorganisation —EE—F-R=Z+=H
on 22 June 2001 (Note b) BT (f7Fb) 99,998 5
Placing of new shares RZZEZE—FtHARH
on 6 July 2001 (Note c) EFHBGL (Hitc) 340,000,000 17,000
Capitalisation issue of shares i1 & RN{t B 1T 1,359,760,000 67,988
Balance as at 31 December 2001 R=-ZZZE-F+=A8
=t—BHZ#&& 1,699,860,000 84,993

Notes:

The Company was incorporated on 9 February 2001 with an
authorised share capital of HK$380,000 divided into 380,000
shares of HK$0.10 each, one of which was allotted and
issued Nil paid to the subscriber of the Company on the
same date.

On 22 June 2001, the Company issued a total number of
99,998 new shares of HK$0.05 each for shares in a subsidiary
Goldigit Limited, pursuant to the Group Reorganisation,
details of which were set out in the paragraph headed
"Corporate Reorganisation” in Appendix V of the Prospectus.

On 6 July 2001, the Company issued a total of 340,000,000
new shares of HK$0.05 each at a price of HK$0.50 per share.

Mt atE -

SRBDFRRERARLR o

ARER_ZEE—F A NLBF
AR 37 0 A TE AR AN 75 380,0007% JT
2 /$380,0000% & % 0.107% T 2 A%
B Ef — R R B LA K BA% 30
ZARNBEBERETTARAZR
B A

R-EBEZT—FXA=-+=-HB &
ARIRBESEEEMHAETA L
99,998% &F % 0.057%8 7T 2 7 A% * LA
# B BT B 2 7] Goldigit Limited 2 %
D BREFBHERAQR 2B K
ERAMSEAIARIEMR] — -

R=ZZFZE—F+tAA AAQF
B ER050/8 T2 BIREITA K
340,000,0004% & fi% 0.05% 7T 2 7
f% o

T FFR
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=

20.

Goldigit Atom-tech Holdings Limited e

SEE— A=t ALSE

SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

The Company intends to use the net proceeds from the new
issue of shares to finance the Group's its product research
and development projects, building its distribution network
nationwide and general working capital requirements. The
Group has spent approximately HK$5,500,000 and
HK$3,500,000 on its product research and development
projects and its distribution network respectively during the
year. The Group also acquired a piece of land in the PRC for
approximately HK$5,352,000 for development of a

manufactory up to the balance sheet date.

As the Company was incorporated on 9 February 2001. There
were no issued share capital of the Company as at 31
December 2000. The share capital shown on the consolidated
balance sheet as at 31 December 2000 represented the share
capital of subsidiaries comprising the Group before the Group

Reorganisation.

All the shares which were issued during the period rank pari

passu with the then existing shares in all respects.

Annual Report 2001
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For the year ended 31 December 2001

EE

21.

RESERVES

THE GROUP

At 1 January 2000

Goodwill arising on increase
in interests in a subsidiary

Transfer

Net profit for the year

At 31 December 2000
and 1 January 2001

Share swap in accordance
with the Group Reorganisation

Premium arising on issue of
shares by way of placing

Capitalisation issue of shares

Expenses incurred in connection
with the issue of shares

Exchange difference arising on
translation of financial
statements of operations
outside Hong Kong

Transfer

Net profit for the year

Dividends

At 31 December 2001

THE COMPANY

At 9 February 2001

Pursuant to Group
Reorganisation

Premium arising on issue of
shares by way of placing

Capitalisation issue of shares

Expenses incurred in connection
with the issue of shares

Net profit for the year

At 31 December 2001

SEE— A=t ALSE

A&E
R-FTTE--
WEAREREN
EfviR
Ba
ERBNFE

A
=+-Ak
“2%-%#-F-H
BREEEAM
B34 )
RERMES
LR

RHERL BN
EIRHEL

L%
NEEEE
£BUERE
EEZER

EE

B

ERRAFE

i)

R-2R-512
=t-§

K28
R-2F-£_FAH
REREEAN
ELEY
EERNEL

LB

R ERLER
YROEL

LA
ERENFE

RZEE-£+ZR
=+-H

21. fRfE
Statutory
Exchange Goodwill Share Special reserve  Accumulated
reserve reserve premium reserve fund profits Total
HE
Eigf  HEEE  ROEE  BHRG  BEE: RHEA it
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
ThT T TiEn TR TEx TEx TET
- (129) - - - 4 (86)
. (64) . : . . (64)
- - - = 350 (350) -
= = = = = 3,164 3,164
- (193) - - 350 2857 3014
- - - 73 - - 73
= = 153,000 = = = 153,000
- - (67,988) - - - (67,988)
- - (12,355) - - - (12,355)
(5) - - - - - (5)
: . - - 6,971 (6,971) -
- - - - - 61,854 61854
- - - - - (10,000) (10,000)
(36) (193) 72,657 73 1321 47740 127,562
- - - 28470 - - 28,470
- - 153,000 - - - 153,000
- - (67,988) = - - (67,988)
= = (12,355) = = = (12,355)
- - - - - 27,858 27,858
- - 72,657 28470 - 27,858 128,985
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21. RESERVES (Continued)

The special reserve of the Company represents the difference
between the book values of the underlying net assets of the
subsidiaries at the date on which they were acquired by the
Company and the nominal amount of the Company's shares

issued under the Group Reorganisation.

The Company's reserves available for distribution to
shareholders as at 31 December 2001 represents the aggregate
of share premium, special reserve and accumulated profits of
HK$128,985,000 (2000: Nil).

22. RECONCILIATION OF PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION TO NET
CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before taxation B 75 A & K
Interest income A E A
Depreciation heE

Amortisation B 5

(Increase) decrease in inventories & (&) /o

(Increase) decrease in other receivables £ fib Ji& U Zx 38 (38 4n) ik 4>

Increase in prepayments and deposits T8 FRIE & 3% & 38 0

(Decrease) increase in amount FERTAR SR 5K IB (R )
due to a shareholder N

(Decrease) increase in trade and B SRR N E A E AT
other payables SKIE CRL 2 ) 10

Increase in accruals JE 5 SR I8 32 N

Increase in amounts due to directors FE (- = = FRIE 3 0

Decrease in amount payable for BS R aT 1 2 FE T
acquisition of licence RIE R D

Net cash inflow from operating REEBZREMA
activities e
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21.

22.

@i (%)

ZNYNI DA SRR R =R NI 300
BLrRERAHMEEFEREER
ARRRBEEBEEHEMHTRGH
EEZE®Re

RZEE—F+-_A=+—H &KX
AR DR TFREZFEHEERODRE
5B 5 I REF AT A ££128,985,000
BIL(ZEZTTF E) -

BREABNEEEXR CRER
AFHEYR

2001 2000
—EET—F —ETEEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAETT
62,875 3,122
(2.369) (1)

429 91

940 564

(512) 495
(1,411) 1,533
(9,517) (749)
(3.646) 1,468
(6,315) 6,591
1,017 60

2,878 =

(752) (470)

43,617 12,704
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23. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN FINANCING DURING THE YEAR 23. FAMESFH N

Share capital
of subsidiaries

Share comprising Share Special Minority
capital the Group premium reserve interest
ARAEE
EHEAH DY
S ZBRAE RAEE KRR A RRER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT FAET FAT
At 1 January 2000 RZZZETFE—-A—H - 78 - - 543
Purchase of additional KERBARZ

interests in a subsidiary BMER - - - = (501)
Profit for the year FAEF - - - - (42)
At 31 December 2000 RZEEZEET-A=1—H

and 1 January 2001 RZEE-5-H—H - 78 = = =
Share swap in accordance ~ EREE A

with the Group MR}

Reorganisation 2R 5 (78) - 73 -
Issue of shares for cash ERO AR 17,000 = = = =
Premium arising on issue BOLBRESE

of ordinary shares B - - 153,000 = =
Shares issue expenses B ETH Y - = (12,355) = =
Capitalisation issue of shares B {3 B A&t %17 67,988 = (67,988) - -
At 31 December 2001 R=BB-F£+-A=1+-8 8499 - 72,657 73 -

BRI FRBERERAT o —TT—FFHF
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24.  MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS 24, XEFREXRH
On 22 June 2001, the Company issued 99,998 new shares in RZEBEE—FA-_+=-B AQF
aggregate of HK$0.05 each for the exchange of investment BROREBZHETm FETEH
in a subsidiary held by a director and other independent 99,998% & 1%0.057% 7T 2 ¥ %+ LAIRER
third parties, for the purpose of listing of its shares on the —REEREMBIE=FTRWE
Stock Exchange. RAIFAEZERE-

25.  CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 25. SDAREME
The Group and the Company had no contingent liabilities as REBERARARZZTEE—FRZ
at both 31 December 2001 and 2000. TETF S+ _A=T—RHIEFM

BEANEREE

26.  OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 26. REHERIE

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for REER AEERB B L RIEF

=
future minimum lease payment in respect of land and ZEHA A EE L R A A E 2 B
buildings under non-cancellable operating leases which fall BREBEREBERT:

due as follows:

THE GROUP
rEH

2001 2000
—EE2—F —ETETHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FA&T
Within one year —F R 416 100
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_EFRLF PEEEMTE 492 409
Over five years RAE E 430 534
1,338 1,043
The Company had no operating lease commitment at the AARREE B W ELEHERIE-

balance sheet date.
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27.

28.

COMMITMENTS 27.
Contracted for but not provided EEIFONEE N pr e

in the financial statements

- Acquisition of property, plant - WEDE KE

and equipment Bdi

- Research and development projects — M EETEl
The Company had no commitment at the balance sheet date.
RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME 28.

The Group companies operating in the PRC have participated
in defined contribution retirement schemes organized by the
relevant local government authorities in the PRC. All PRC
employees are entitled to an annual pension equal to a fixed
portion of their ending basic salaries at their retirement dates.
The Company is required to make specific contributions to
the retirement schemes at a rate of 21% (2000: Nil) of the
basic salary of its PRC employees and have no further
obligation for post-retirement benefits beyond the annual
contributions made. Pursuant to these arrangements, the
retirement plan contributions paid for the year ended 31
December 2001 amounted to approximately HK$57,000 (2000:
HK$Nil).

IR
THE GROUP
rEE
2001 2000
—22-F —ZTEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T FiE7
2,121 _
6,721 _
8,842 _

ARBRAEE B JALE-

iR k48 7t &

REBETARNRFRELE WHHE
A AR B R AT 7S R kb 5 A B AR ST A i
FORNEEl-FTERBIES A=A
RZEELPIRERSE 2 RKBHR
BREFAENFEERKE - NAFAE
FENRGTEIRE P BEBEH 221%
(ZEZTZF \E)FHEEHRZC K
FEHFIN RRQ B EHRIKE 2 18 F
WEE-—FEF-BREZELH &
E_ZET—F+_HF=+—HItF
& 2 BARET S Z 4 57,0008 7T (=
TEEF-THT) °

SRBDTFRRERBBAR o —TTFFH

72



73

Notes to the Financial Statements

B R R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2001
HE =TT —F+=-A=1+—HIFE

28.

Goldigit Atom-tech Holdings Limited e

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME (Continued)

During the year, the Group has joined a Mandatory Provident
Fund scheme (“MPF Scheme") for all its non-PRC employees.
The MPF Scheme is registered with the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme Authority under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in funds under the control
of an independent trustee. Under the rules of the MPF Scheme,
the employer and its employees are each required to make
contributions to the scheme at rates specified in the rules.
The only obligation of the Group with respect of MPF Scheme
is to make the required contributions under the scheme.

The retirement benefits scheme contributions arising from
the MPF Scheme charged to the income statement represent
contributions payable to the funds by the Group at rates

specified in the rules of the scheme.

During the year, the Group made retirement benefits scheme
contributions amounting to HK$50,000 (2000: Nil).

Annual Report 2001

28.

iR 48 R =T & ()

FA-AKEFAAFTEREEMA
BEEAE2AE ([RE2E
gl]) BEEHEEREBFERTE
TR EIRPIREFHEATREEER
dft-wEet A EEREAREE
ENRERE THBIEEAETE.
RimBESERA BEREEER
£ BHARRAMRE 2 L ERE
EFHHF - AREERESTET
ZME—BRER/NETEIRE Z 5K

o8 18 & 7T &I B A 2 AR KA M AT 8t
FR W R AN TR A RER
FEITRE R EL RAZES X
BN

FRANEBEEL 2 BRINEF G S
3K A& 50,0008 L (ZEEE F:
4}]{) o
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29.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company's subsidiaries as at 31 December

2001 are as follows:

Name of subsidiary

WEAR AR

Goldigit Limited

Fujian Goldigit
BEEE

Spring New Development
Limited

Quanzhou Quangang Fine
Chemical Company Limited

SMRBESERBNLT
BRAT

Issued and fully

Place/ paid ordinary
Country of share capital/
incorporation registered capital

BRTK
B L BrEEkRL/
%/ BX i fit & &
British Virgin Islands S$10,000
RERUEE 10,000 7T
PRC HK$3,000,000
H 3,000,000/% 75
British Virgin Islands US$1
XEBRZHE EV
PRC US$1,000,000
h 1,000,0003 T

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding

at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

29. MBRARZFHIE

ARAKBARR-TE—F+=
A=+—Az#ENT:

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
held by the Company

AAERBBERS
MR AT B 2t Al

Directly  Indirectly

E# A &

% %

100 -

- 100

- 100

- 100

Principal activities

FREHR

Investment holding

BEER

Manufacturing and sales of
solvent pesticides

RERHEEREAR

[nvestment holding

RERR

Property holding
RENE

P EF 45 B S A fa B ] - 30 48 A e
MEBARBEMEHITEBES-

SRBDTFRRERBBAR o —TTFFH

74



75

Notes to the Financial Statements

B R R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2001
HE =TT —F+=-A=1+—HIFE

30.

3le

S2:

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into the following

transactions with directors/major shareholders as follows:

(a)

(b)

The Company issued 1,169,393,600 shares (after
capitalization issue) of HK$0.05 each to a director,
Mr. Lao Seng Peng for the exchange of 86% equity
interest in a subsidiary, Goldigit Limited originally held
by Mr. Lao Seng Peng for the purpose of the listing
of the Company's shares on the Stock Exchange

pursuant to the Group Reorganisation.

The Group obtained interest free advances from the
directors, Mr. Lao Seng Peng, Mr. Yuen Leong and Mr.
Cai Wei Min during the year. Details of the amounts
due to directors were disclosed under note 18 to the

financial statements.

ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

The Company's ultimate holding company is Best Today

Investments Limited, a limited company incorporated in the

British Virgin Islands.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements set out on pages 39 to 75 were

approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors
on 18th March, 2002.

Goldigit Atom-tech Holdings Limited e
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30.

31.

32.

BEALRS

ER ARERES TEREY
THRS:

(a) RARREBEESBEEAHNEE
RNARBRHREZAT Emm
% 17 1,169,393,6000% (R & &
{31718 ) B P%0.05/%8 T 2 B
MTFESZIBFELE BRI
HAABFELEERENHE A
A Goldigit Limiteds 7 2 8600A%
o

b)) FAXEEESEZRIBT
Xt RREERERRAEL
ZREBF-BNESFHEAL
AIFEN M B RERMIFE18 o

RAER AT
KRB L EEZERAT AR EBE
ZEEFEMAK Y 2B R A 5 Best

Today Investments Limited °

PB|R2HE

N ENEF /A LM BRI E
gEeRN-_ET =+ /\B#
R IR RE T B o



